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of its passage, and until the expiration of that period there was no authority 
in the village council to pass the ordinance to proceed with said improve­
ment. 

(2) The notices oi the passage of the resolution of necessity were served 
on June 3, whereas it appears from the transcript that the ordinance to pro­
reed with the improvement was passed June 7. By the express terms of sec­
tion 3824 G. C. council was without authority to pass said ordinance to pro­
ceed until after the expiration of two weeks following the date of the 
service of such notices. 

For the reasons stated I advise that you decline ·to accept the bonds. 
Respectfully, 

JoHN G. PRICE, 
A ttomey-General. 

2474. 

DlSAPPROVAL, BONDS OF VILLAGE OF AMHERST IN AMOUNT OF 
$11,117 FOR STREET IMPROVEMENTS. 

CoLUMBUS, 0Hro, October 17, 1921. 

Dcpartmellt of llldustrial Relatious, Industrial Commissiou of Ohio, Columbus, Ohio. 

Re: Bonds of the village of Amherst in the amount of $11,117.00 
isnted in anticipation of the collection of special assessments for the 
improvement of Main street. 

GEKTLEMEN :-I have examined the transcript for the above bond issue 
and decline to approve the validity of said bond issue for the following 
t·easons: 

(1) The transcript discloses that the resolution of necessity was adopted 
~fay 24, 1921. Under the provisions of sections 4227-2 and 4227-3 G. C. said 
resolution of necessity did not go into effect until thirty days after the date 
of its passage, and until the expiration of that period there was no authority 
in the village council to pass the ordinance to proceed with said improve­
ment. 

(2) The notices of the passage of the resolution of necessity were 
served on June 3, whereas it appears from the transcript that the ordinance 
to proceed with the improvement was passed June 7. By the express terms 
of section 3824 G. C. council was without authority to pass said ordinance to 
proceed until after the expiration of two weeks following the date of the 
service of such notices. 

For the reasons stated I advise that you decline to accept the bonds. 
Respectfully, 

JoHN G. PRICE, 
Attorney-Ge1zeral. 


